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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, i.e. comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services 
United Way 211 (Greater 
Cincinnati) 

2400 Reading Rd. Cincinnati, 
45202 

800-233-4357, 
513-721-7900 
, 2-1-1 

http://www.uwgc.org/  

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Butler County Reentry Services 28 S. Clinton St. Middletown, Ohio 

45044 
937-397-2646 http://www.freedomcdc.org/  

Adult Parole Authority (APA) 
 Reentry Coordinator  
Rick Harmon 

1901 S. Gettysburg AvenueDayton, 
OH 45417 

937 262-9853 
x8282017 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/apa_coordinators/southwest/apa_south
west.html  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Tracy Delph 

Hillsboro District APA Office, 100 S. 
High St., Hillsboro, Ohio 45133 

937 313-9771 
 

Tracy.Delph@odrc.state.oh.us 
 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 550 Main St., Cincinnati 45202 513-357-5391 https://www.socialsecurity.gov/  

https://www.ssa.gov/  
Social Security Administration 
Local office 

6553 Windord Ave., Hamilton 
45011 

800-772-1213 https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/ic001.do#off
iceResults  

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Butler Co. Health Dept 301 S. 3rd St., Hamilton, 45011  513-863-1770 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/health 

Email: butlcohd@odh.ohio.gov  
Hamilton City Health Dept 345 High St. Suite 330  513-785-7094 http://www.hamilton-city.org  
Middletown City Health District One Donham Plaza, 

Middletown, 45042 
513-425-7851 http://www.ci.middletown.oh.us  

Ohio Department of Health-Office 
of Vital Statistics 

Walk-in: 225 Neilston Street,  
Mail:  POB 15098 Columbus 
43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.oh.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalst
ats.aspx 

VitalChek  877-828-3101 http://www.VitalChek.com 
 

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

415 S Monument Ave # 2, 
Hamilton, OH 4501 

(513) 868-9663 www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Butler County  
Sex Offender Registry 

705 Hanover Street, Hamilton, 
Ohio 45011 

(513) 785-1000 http://www.butlersheriff.org/general-
info/sex-offender-info/  

Gateway Behavioral Healthcare 2600 Victory Pkwy, Cincinnati 
45229 

513-861-4283  
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here at  http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/locations.aspx  
BMV online services 
 

n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/online-
services.aspx  

Cincinnati Regional Service Ctr 
(reinstatement) 

10948 Hamilton Ave, Cincinnati 45231 513-644-6268 
513-bmv-ohio 

http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/31.aspx 

Deputy Registrar 1720 A S. Erie Blvd., Hamilton 45011 513-868-2180 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 
Deputy Registrar 138 N. Brookwood, Hamilton 45013 513-737-8262  http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 
Deputy Registrar 530 Wessell Dr Suite L Fairfield 45014 513-829-6224 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 
Deputy Registrar 3232 Roosevelt Middletown 45044 513-422-7225 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 
Driver Exam Hamilton Crossing Shop Ctr Bldg C 1720 

B S Erie Hamilton 45011 
513-893-8378 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 

Driver Exam CDL 3701 Tytus Ave Middletown 45042 513-217-4742 http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/09.aspx 
 

Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 315 High St. Hamilton 45011 513-887-5600 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/workplac
e/index.cfm?page=ApplyForServices  

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline for 
locations 

1-800-755-
GROW (4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

Butler County Mental Health and 
Recovery Services 

5963 Boymel Dr., Fairfield, 45014 513-860-9240   http://www.bcmhb.org/ 

Board of Mental Retardation & 
Developmental Disabilities 

282 N. Fair Ave., Hamilton 45011 513-785-4233 
800-874-0268 

http://www.butlerdd.org/About/Facilities  

Children's services 300 N. Fair Ave., Hamilton 45011 513-887-4055  
Council on Aging of Southwestern 
Ohio 

175 Tri-County Parkway Cincy 
45246 

800-252-0155 http://www.help4seniors.org  

Health Dept 301 S. Third St., Hamilton 45011 513-863-1770 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/health/  
ONE STOP SHOP (Workforce 
One of Butler County) 

4631 Dixie Hwy. Route 4, Fairfield 
Crossing Shopping Center 
Fairfield, 45014 

513-785-6500 http://www.workforceoneofbutlercounty.co
m/index.cfm?page=seeker  

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Domestic Violence YWCA Dove House 800-618-6523  
Middletown Hope House 34 S. Main St. Middletown 45044 513-424-4673 www.hopehouserescuemission.info  
Haven House  550 High Street, Hamilton, 45011 513-863-8866 www.havenhouseshelter.org   
SHALOM-Serving the Homeless with 
Alternate Lodging of Middletown 

120 S. Broad St., Middletown 
45044 

513-423-7821 www.shalomhomeless.com  

Serve City Chosen 622 E. Ave., Hamiltohn 45011 513-737-8900 http://servecitychosen.org/ 
 

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
Franciscan at St. Raphael Center 610 High St. 513-803-8200  
Metropolitan Housing Authority 4110 Hamilton-Middletown Rd. 513-896-4411  
Middletown Area Mental Health 
Center (Housing for mentally ill) 

3100 S. Main St., Middletown 45044 513-423-9621  

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
SW Ohio Serenity Program 439 S. 2nd St., Hamilton, 45011 513-863-2975  
YWCA Godman Place (women) 244 Dayton St., Hamilton 45011 513-856-9800  
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Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill 164 N. Brookwood, Hamilton 45011 513-863-9352 http://www.cincinnatigoodwill.org/ 
Supports to Encourage Low 
income Families(SELF) 

1790 S. Erie Hwy. Suites A & B, PO 
Box 1322 

513-868-9300 http://www.selfhelps.org 

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
    

 
 

Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
    

 
 

Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

n/a 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/oh
s/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

Prescription Hope  877-296-HOPE 
(4673) 

http://www.prescriptionhope.com  

Medicaid n/a Fed:800-324-8680, 
State:800-686-1516  

 

City Health Clinic 647 East Ave., Hamilton 
45011 

513-868-5984 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/workplac
e/contact_others.html 

Health Dept. 301 S. Third St., Hamilton 
45011 

513-863-1770 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/health 

Primary Dental Care Children’s Hospital Outpatient 
Fairfield 

413-636-6435  

Primary Dental Care Middletown Community 
Dental Center 

513-425-6811  

Dayton VA Medical Center, 
Middletown Outpatient Clinic 

675 N. University Blvd., 
Middletown, 45042 

513-423-8387 http://www.dayton.va.gov/locations/midtw
n_cboc.asp  

 
 

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Alcoholics Anonymous  800-589-9536  
Behavioral Counseling Svc 1490 University Blvd, Hamilton 45011 513-896-7887 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/Public/Halfway

House/southwestern.htm 
SW Ohio Serenity Hall 439 S. 2nd St., Hamilton, 45011 513-863-2975  

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
SBDC at The Hamilton Mill  20 High Street, Hamilton, OH 

45011 
513-737-6543 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as

px?center=17053&subloc=0  
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Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Butler Behavioral Counseling Svc 1490 University Blvd. Hamilton, 

45011 
513-896-7887  

Catholic Social Services 1910 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton 45011 513-863-6129 https://ccswoh.org/  
Community Counseling and Crisis 
Center 

110 S. College Ave., Oxford 45056 513-523-4149  

Comprehensive Counseling 
Service 

1659 S. Briel Blvd., Middletown 
45044 

513-424-0921  

SW Ohio Serenity Program 439 S. 2nd St., Hamilton, 45011 513-863-2983 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/Public/Halfway
House/southwestern.htm  

 
 

Victim Services/ Domestic 
Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street Columbus, 
43222 

614-728-
1976 

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/victim.htm  

 
 

Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street, Columbus, OH  
43215 

614 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Testing/
Ohio-Options-for-Adult-
Diploma/GED/Order-Official-GED-
Transcripts-and-Duplicate-Diplo  

Butler Co. Joint Vocational School 3603 Hamilton-Middletown, 45044 513-868-1911  
Butler Tech 3603 Hamilton-Middletown, 45044 513-868-6300 http://www.butlertech.org/ 
Empower Aviation 2820 Bobmeyer Rd., Hamilton 45011 513-896-9999  
GED prep classes Hamilton City Schools, 332 Dayton 

St., Hamilton, 45011 
513-887-5000  

GED prep classes Middletown City Schools, 1515 Girard 
Ave., Middletown 45044 

513-423-0781 http://www.mcsd.k12.oh.us 

Miami University Hamilton 
Campus 

1601 Peck Blvd., Hamilton, 45011 
Hamilton, 45011 

513.785.3000 http://www.ham.muohio.edu/  

 
Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

11311 Cornell Park Drive, Suite 
108 Cincinnati, OH 45242  

(513) 366-4500  http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Consumer Credit   800-388-2227 https://www.nfcc.org/  
Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St,  Suite 1800, 

Columbus, 43215 
877-742-5622, 
614-466-8574 

http://www.occ.ohio.gov/  

 
 

Hispanic, Somali, and            
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

South 333 W 1st St Suite 5008 
Dayton 45402-3031 

937-228-8104, 
866-837-8832 

http://www.lawolaw.org/offices  

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  n/a 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation 

895 Central Ave, 7th Fl., 
Cincinnati 45202 

513-852-3260 
800-686-3323  

http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-Services/BVR  

Job & Family Services 315 High St., 8th floor, 
Hamilton, 45011 

513-887-4000 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/workplace/  

Ohio Means Jobs 4631 Dixie Hwy., Fairfield 
45014 

513-785-6500 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/workplace/in
dex.cfm?page=hoursLocations  

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
All Around Taxi 225 East Ave., Hamilton, 45011 513-894-8500  
Fairfield Taxi 5233 Clifton Pl, Fairfield 45014 513-829-3760  
Greyhound Bus 1005 Gilbert Ave, Cincinnati 45202 513-352-6012 http://www.greyhound.com 

 
 

Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Butler County Children’s Services 300 N. Fair Ave., Hamilton, 

45011 
513-887-4055 http://www.butlercountychildrenservices.org/c

ontent/homelinks/contacts_home.cfm  
Family Connections 190 N. Brookwood Ave., 

Hamilton 45013 
513-785-6270 http://www.butlercountychildrenservices.org/c

ontent/homelinks/contacts_home.cfm  
Child Abuse   http://www.butlercountychildrenservices.org/c

ontent/reportAbuse/reportAbuse_home.cfm  
 

Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Area Agency On Aging 175 Tri County Pkwy, Cincinnati, 45246 513-721-1025 http://www.butlercountyohio.org/elderly

services/ 
Butler County Senior Center 1900 Fairgrove Ave., Hamilton, 45011 513-868-9281 http://www.help4seniors.org/  
Council on Aging of Southwestern 
Ohio 

175 Tri-County Parkway Cincy 45246 800-252-0155 http://www.help4seniors.org/  

 
 

Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) 
 

Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 
 

https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

 

Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
    

 

Legal Services (Civil Law) Address Phone # Website 
LawO Dayton ABLE 130 W. 2nd St., Ste 700 Dayton 45402 937-228-8088 http://www.ablelaw.org/  
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus,  43215 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Ave. Cleveland, 44103 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
Legal Aid Society 10 Journal Sq., Suite 300, Hamilton, 45102 513-894-7669 http://www.lasswo.org/butler-county-

directions/  
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Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Butler County  
Veterans Services Commission 

315 High St. Hamilton, 45011 513-887-3600 http://bcvets.org/index.cfm? 

Veterans Affairs (Department of)   800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov  
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/
vha/1010ez/  

On-line request for DD214 
Signature required; Fax or Mail to: 

NPRC, Military Personnel Records, 1 
Archives Dr., St. Louis  MO 63138 

FAX: 
314-801-9195 

http://www.archives.gov/veterans/milit
ary-service-records  

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about
_the_initiative.asp#three 

Veterans Center 1500 Central Ave., Middletown, 
45044 

513-425-8688 http://bcvets.org/index.cfm?  

Veterans Crisis Line  800-273-8255 (1)  

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Fairfield Lane Library 1485 Corydale Dr Fairfield 45014 513-858-3238 http://www.lanepl.org  
Lane Public Library 300 N. Third St. Hamilton, 45011 513-894-0113 

513-894-7156 
http://www.lanepl.org  

Middletown Public Library 125 S. Broad St, Middletown 45044 513-424-1251 http://www.middletownlibrary.org 
Oxford Lane Library 15 S College Oxford 45056 513-523-7531 http://www.lanepl.org  
Trenton Library 21 E. State St Trenton 45067 513-988-9050 http://www.middletownlibrary.org 
West Chester Library 7900 Cox Road, West Chester 45069 513-777-3131 http://www.middletownlibrary.org 

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
BUTLER County Adult Probation 
 

101 High St., Hamilton, 45011 513-887-3398 http://www.bccommonpleas.org/adultProbatio
n.cfm  

BUTLER Co. Common Pleas 
Court 

315 High St., Hamilton, 45011 513-887-3288 
513-887-3315 

http://www.bccommonpleas.org/general.cfm  

BUTLER Co. Probate Court 101 High St., Hamilton, 45011 513-887-3294 http://www.butlercountyprobatecourt.org/  
BUTLER Co. Sheriff’s office 705 Hanover St., Hamilton 45011 513-785-1000 http://www.butlersheriff.org/  
BUTLER Co. Public Defender 315 High St. Hamilton, 45011 513-887-3540 http://publicdefender.butlercountyohio.org/  
Board of Elections 1802 Princeton Rd 513-887-3700 http://www.butlercountyelections.org/  

 


